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From: @coal.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 September 2020 13:56

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: [External] RE: WG Tips Project - Data Cleanse progress and winter tip Inspections 

requests or reports.

Many thanks   
  
We will be in contact and build NPT tips into the inspection schedule  
  
Regards 

  
  

 
  

Head of Tips Response 
  
M :   
E :  @coal.gov.uk 
  

From: @npt.gov.uk>  
Sent: 30 September 2020 12:30 
To: @coal.gov.uk> 
Cc: @coal.gov.uk>; @npt.gov.uk> 
Subject: [External] RE: WG Tips Project - Data Cleanse progress and winter tip Inspections requests or reports. 
  

WARNING: This email originated outside of the Coal Authority. DO NOT CLICK any links or open 
any file attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Check the spelling 
of any email addresses carefully for anything unusual.  If you are unsure please contact the ICT 
Service Desk for guidance. 

, 
  
Sorry for the delay in getting back to you about the second visit for the C & D tips. 
  
We would like to utilise the Coal Authority for these inspections and will contact  in 
the near future to arrange programming them in. 
  
Thanks 

  
 

  
   
  
Project Manager - Bridges & Highway Structures / Rheolwr Prosiect - Pontydd & Strwythurau Priffyrdd 

Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council/ Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Castell-nedd Port Talbot  
Tel/Ffôn:      Mobile/Ffôn symudol:       
Email: Ebost: @npt.gov.uk 
  
We welcome correspondence in Welsh and will deal with Welsh and English correspondence to the same standards and timescales. 
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Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymdrin â gohebiaeth Gymraeg a Saesneg i’r un safonau ac amserlenni 
 

 

 

 PFCO: 

6390 
 

      
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.  If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 
immediately. Please note also that there is no guarantee that this email or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or amended.  
Mae'r e-bost hwn ac unrhyw ffeiliau a drosglwyddir gydag ef yn gyfrinachol ac at ddefnydd yr unigolyn neu'r corff y cyfeiriwyd hwy atynt yn unig. Os ydych wedi derbyn yr e-bost hwn mewn camgymeriad, dylech 
hysbysu'r person a anfonodd yr e-bost ar unwaith. Hefyd, sylwer nad oes unrhyw sicrwydd nad yw'r e-bost hwn neu unrhyw ymgysylltiad yn rhydd o firws ac nad yw chwaith wedi'i ryng-gipio na'i newid.  

  

From: @coal.gov.uk>  
Sent: 21 September 2020 15:46 
To: 

 
Cc: @coal.gov.uk>; @gov.wales; @gov.wales 
Subject: WG Tips Project - Data Cleanse progress and winter tip Inspections requests or reports. 
  
Hi all 
  
I appreciate this email arrives whilst C19 continues to impact on our respective personal and professional lives and 
has necessitated our priorities and working practices adapting to new ways of working. This said, thank you for your 
on-going support for the WG Tips Project as it continues along it path to towards providing the public and ministers 
with assurances on mining waste tip safety. 
  
Our work continues aligned to the Taskforce objectives and operationally we are currently focussing on two crucial 
aspects of the project: 
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1. Assisting with the data cleanse activities following the recent series of Local Authority (LA) meetings during 
July and August.  

  
All of the project objectives require accurate up to date information to ensure the Taskforce can focus on the 
appropriate risks and locations, hence the importance of the data cleanse.     
  
I hope your data cleanse is progressing well to ensure we can finalise the respective numbers of each risk category 
tip (i.e. D/C/B/A/R) and the ownership details of each tip with your respective boundary. The completion target 
remains no later than 3 months after your respective data cleanse project meeting. If you require assistance or 
resource to complete this task, please contact us.  
  

2. Preparing an inspection schedule for the ‘pre-winter inspections’ of D and C category tips (the higher risk 
tips – it would be expected that these higher risk tips have a more frequent tip inspections). This will give 
confidence and ensure that appropriate risks are reviewed prior to the onset of winter weather season.  
  

I wish to remind you all, that we have tip inspectors who have the experience and capacity to undertake inspections 
on your behalf, with the inspection costs covered by the project. We have had several LA requests for assistance and 
these inspections have been incorporated in our winter inspection schedule. Thank you for these early requests 
which we will coordinate with your inspection teams and provide a written inspection report upon completion. 
These inspections can also be undertaken jointly if you wish a degree of training/knowledge transfer to be 
incorporated with the inspection. 
  
If you are undertaking your own C/D inspections prior to winter then the Taskforce have requested copies of these 
inspection reports to confirm accurate tip inspection numbers and compliance confirmation can be given to the 
FM/Senedd. The Taskforce has been asked to track and confirm numbers of inspections prior to winter. 
  
Please also be aware that; 
  
The Taskforce has invited 3 x LA’s to its latest technical meeting along with other WG colleagues.  
  
Project awareness/engagement has commenced with the 4 x Welsh Local Resilience Forums to ensure emergency 
planning documentation is appropriate to cover the potential risks associated with tip failure. 
  
As always, either myself or  are happy to take tip related calls associated with any of the above or the project 
as a whole, including assistance requests for the data cleanse task or the winter inspection schedules. 
  
Many thanks  
  
Regards 

  
  

 
  

Head of Tips Response 
  
M :   
E :  @coal.gov.uk 
  

Resolving the impacts of mining. Like us on Facebook or follow us on Twitter and LinkedIn.  
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
______________________________________________________________________ 

Click here to report this email as spam. 
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We welcome correspondence in Welsh and will deal with Welsh and English correspondence to the same standards and 
timescales. 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymdrin â gohebiaeth Gymraeg a Saesneg i’r un safonau ac amserlenni 

If you would like to use Welsh when dealing with the Council please click here 

Os hoffech ddefnyddio'r Gymraeg wrth ddelio â'r Cyngor os gwelwch yn dda cliciwch yma 
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